From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "Miller, Corinne"
Subject: RE: New Application 1BR-FTA---- Firefighter Training
Date: Thursday, November 03, 2011 1:13:00 PM

Thank you Corinne — we will review the file once again for completeness and advise if anything
further is required, prior to distribution for review and comments,
Regards,

From: Miller, Corinne [mailto:corinne.miller@tc.gc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 12:21 PM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: Karen Kharatyan

Subject: RE: New Application 1BR-FTA---- Firefighter Training

Hi Phyllis;
| apologize for the delay but please find attached the additional documents you required.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks

Corinne Miller

Environmental Officer,

Environmental Affairs / Agent chargé de I'environnement, Services environnementaux
(780) 495-3980 | facsimile / télécopieur (780) 495-4748

corinne.miller@tc.gc.ca <<mailto:corinne.miller@tc.gc.ca>>

Transport Canada, Prairie and Northern Region, 1100-9700 Jasper Ave. , Edmonton, Alberta, T5J 4E6
Transports Canada, Région des Prairies et du Nord, 1100-9700 Jasper Ave. Edmonton, Alberta T5J
4E6

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:21 AM

To: Miller, Corinne

Cc: Karen Kharatyan

Subject: New Application 1BR-FTA---- Firefighter Training

Please note that the attached request for information necessary to complete your application has
not been received. Please advise when we can expect the necessary documentation.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board


mailto:corinne.miller@tc.gc.ca
mailto:corinne.miller@tc.gc.ca

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



